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Memo

Date: June 21, 2021

To: Priests, deacons, brothers, sisters, principals, parish and
chancery staff

From: Maureen Smith, Director, Office of Communications

Re: Media coverage of the Archdiocese of Atlanta

The Office of Communications presents last week’s media coverage of the
Archdiocese of Atlanta in the news and The Georgia Bulletin.

In case you missed them, please see below for links to last week’s featured
stories:

The Georgia Bulletin

e The Eucharist: Our testimony to hope

e FEucharistic adoration in the Archdiocese of Atlanta

o Georgia Bulletin, Archdiocese of Atlanta earn 13 Catholic Press Awards

Social Media

e Congratulations to Fathers Robbie and Paul! You are a blessing for the

Archdiocese of Atlanta!

o After the rehearsal at Cathedral of Christ the King, Atlanta GA, I

consecrated the pantens and Chalices of Robbie and Paul.

e Happy 25th anniversary to Saint Michael the Archangel - Woodstock GA,

which was elevated to a parish on June 16, 1996!

e Happy 85th anniversary to St Peter's Catholic Church in LaGrange,

which was established as a parish on June 15, 1936!
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e Catholic Charities Atlanta offers a Leadership Class to nurture the

spiritual and professional growth of young adults into servant leaders.

e Vanessa Russell, the CEO of Catholic Charities Atlanta, was interviewed

by Lori Wilson from WSB-TV regarding the LEO Program

e Congratulations, Fr. Liam Covne, on your ordination anniversary!

En espainol

o La Eucaristia: nuestro testimonio de esperanza

National News

e On Anniversary of DACA, Migration Chairman Reaffirms Need for

Congress to Act
o Agenda for U.S. Bishops’ Meeting June 16-18

Please share this information in your bulletin, newsletters, websites and social
media.

Thank you.
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